Meeting of April 6th, 1959.

The maching was called to order by Mayor Irwin at 3.05 pm. Roll call- present; Mayor Irwin, Councilmon Beck, Eversole, H. Giger, V. Giger. Pond and Stefani. Also present ware Att. Bettis, Supt. Dunn and Recorder Lawrence.

Minutes of previous meeting was read and approved.

Communications; Letter from Planning Commission regarding budgeting of unexpended matching funds for Urban Renewal. Jack Hart for extension of trailer permit. Notice of evening school for Sewage Disposal employees. Notice of meeting for City Recorders and Traffic Court Conference.

After council inspected claims, H. Giger moved that claims be accepted and checks drawn on the treasury, and by Stefani. Roll call- 6 ayes, no mays.

Fire Chief Christiansen made the Ambulance and Fire Dept reports.

Police Chief Younce made the Pelice report.

Recorder Lawrence : made the Recorders Court report.

Dr. Guild appeared and spoke against the city butchering trees in the city.

Neal Thompson appeared and submitted a proposal for selling his well, land etc. for \$12,000.00 or well and land without the pump for \$8000.00. He was informed that the council would consider his proposal.

H. Giger moved that the city appropriate \$20.00 for tuition to send Kenneth McNamee to Sewage Disposal school at Portland Extenion Center. Beck 2nd and motion was carried.

H. Giger moved that the recommondation of the Planning Commission for budgeting matching money for Urban Renewal be referred to the Budget Committee. Pond 2nd and motion was carried.

V. Giger moved that the trailer permit for Jack Hart be granted for an additional six months. Stefani 2nd and motion was carried.

H. Giger moved that expenses that are reasonable and necessary be allowed Recorder to attend conferences at Eugone April 22nd thru 25th. Pond 2nd and motion was carried.

Mayor Trwin stated that he was appointing V. Giger to replace Beck on the Water Committee.

Mr. Sizemore then appeared on question of obtaining a permit for pony rides in the city park. Fond moved that the council approve a permit for Mr. Sizemore for pony rides in the city park, if approved by the Park Commissioner. Eversole 2nd and motion was carried.

After discussion of grading NJ 7th between Grant and Holly, Beck moved for no further development at this time, and to be postponed until further development werrants. Eversole 2nd and motion was carried.

H. Giger asked if No Parking signs could be installed across from the Fire Hall. Eversole stated that he would take care of this matter.

page 2, of April 6th meeting

Beck stated that he had been informed that some employees were dissatisfied with the change over of hospital insurance. After discussion, no further action was taken.

Mayor Irwin stated that he had appointed Archie Markee to the Budget Committee to replace Hal Cattley, and was appointing Recorder as Budget Clerk.

Att. Bettis read Ordinance # 423 on its 2nd reading. H. Giger moved that Ordinance # 423 be accepted on its 2nd and final reading and be made part of the city records. Eversole 2nd. Roll call- 6 ayes no nays.

Stofani spoke on excessive delinquent light and water bills. After discussion, the council felt that more action be taken in some cases, and Supt Dunn was instructed to shut off lights and water, except for hardship cases that has been approved by the council.

II. Giger moved that the meeting be adjourned, 2nd by Eversele, and motion was carried, Meeting adjourned at 10.55 pm.

Irwin. Liavor

City Recorder